Creditworthiness Standard Comments:
IPR-GDF Suez North America, Inc

1) We recommend a change to the required minimum rating level for a Letter of Credit or a Surety Bond Issuer FROM:  “A-“ with Fitch or S&P or “A3” with Moody’s, 

TO:  “A” with Fitch or S&P or “A2” with Moody’s.  Many energy companies, including other ISO’s, have changed the minimum rating standard for a LOC issuer to “A/A2”.  PJM and the New York ISO have moved to this standard.  
2) With regard to the proposed limits for LOC banks, we have some of the same concerns that Mark Holler raised in his email dated October 22, 2012 and the ability for participants to plan for potential collateral posting requirements:

a. With regard to the range of limits that will be based on an Issuer’s TNW, how will it be determined where an issuer falls within the range and how often will the TNW and the resulting limits be calculated?  Will the information be available to market participants on the ERCOT website?  

b. Also, for the overall limit cap of $400MM per bank/issuer, will ERCOT publish the availability of an Issuer’s limit online on a real time basis, so market participants can review it to see if an issuing bank is close to the $400MM cap?

NRG 
Propose a $500MM limit per Counter-Party and $2B per Bank

